From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD on behalf of Enviro. OCD, EMNRD

To: Andrew Parker; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Randy Black

Subject: RE: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:45:34 AM

Attachments: imaqge003.png

Andrew,

This extension request is approved. A remediation plan or closure report will be due on March 17,
2021.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads e Environmental Specialist - A
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Andrew Parker <AParker@advanceenergypartners.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>

Cc: Randy Black <RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy

Ms. Eads,

Completion operations at the three adjacent wells completed this week. Flowback operations are
scheduled for next week. Flowback operations will take about 90 to 120-days for the three wells.

Therefore, Advance Energy Partners respectfully asks NMOCD for a 90-day extension to complete
remedial actions at the MSU 551H (Incident #NRM2012859198).

Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,
Andrew Parker

Environmental Scientist
970-570-9535

AMVANCED)

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Fads@state.nm.us>
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Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 7:18 AM

To: Andrew Parker <AParker@advanceenergypartners.com>; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>

Cc: David Harwell <DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; Randy Black
<RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy

Andrew,

Thank you for the additional information. Your extension request is approved. Remediation will be
due 90 days from today, December 17t 2020.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Andrew Parker <AParker@advanceenergypartners.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:46 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>

Cc: David Harwell <DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; Randy Black

<RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy

Ms. Eads:

Attached is a request for extension of remedial activities at the above referenced location. Fracking
and flowback operations are expected to begin in October and equipment is mobilizing to the
location where additional remedial activities is necessary.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Andrew Parker

Env. Scientist
M: (970) 570-9535

ARVANEED)

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Fads@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 9:43 AM
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To: andrew@rthicksconsult.com; Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <QCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Randy Black' <RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>; '‘David Harwell'
<DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; 'Jacob Saenz' <jacob@rthicksconsult.com>;
joel@rthicksconsult.com; 'Kristin Pope' <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy

Andrew,

Thank you for the status update at this incident site. The request for a 90 day extension added to the
current remediation due date is granted for the reasons stated in the memo.

At this time, a deferral will not be considered. The OCD will evaluate the deferral request when the
C-141 and remediation report is reviewed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Cristina Eads

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD — Qil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601

email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: andrew@rthicksconsult.com <andrew@rthicksconsult.com>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Randy Black' <RBlack@advanceenergypartners.com>; '‘David Harwell'
<DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>; 'Jacob Saenz' <jacob@rthicksconsult.com>;
joel@rthicksconsult.com; 'Kristin Pope' <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>

Subject: [EXT] NRM2012859198 - Extension Request MSU 551H Advance Energy

Ms. Eads:

Per our phone conversation, attached is an extension request to complete remedial activities at the
above referenced Advance Energy Partners location.

th
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Please contact me with any questions. Please note | will be out of the office from June 14 through

July 4™ | will have limited email and cell phone coverage.
Thank you.

Andrew Parker

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Durango Field Office
970-570-9535



